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F PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REQUEST - SLH1932U vs SMA5072A (Ol) on D.0.A.: 18/09/2019

From: Hor, Yinrul

To: ‘assignments@ikkauto.com’, Admin A (admin-a@lkkauto.com)

Ce: Fong, Andy-SY. Chin, Lee-Ying, Abu Kassim. Noor Mariesa, Azlan. Sy , Chan, Yoke Shi, Lim, Sheng Yang, Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur, Parthiban, Thearthan, Subramaniam, Divy
Sent 9/23/2019 9:23:55 AM

Hi,

Please refer 1o the enclosed request from Lion City Rentals.
Kindly carry out Policy coverage verification first before conducting the pre-repair inspection within 48 hours

1f you have any querics/concems, please let us know.
Thanks & Regards,

Hor Yin Rul {(Viviane)

AIG

FNOL Adjuster |

Singapore FNOL | Claims Operations — Auto

Tel: 8001206556 | Ext: 1002208
Yinyl Horfiaig.com | www.pig.sa

From: Siak Tong Sim [mailto:siaktong@lioncityrentals.com.sg)

Sent: Saturday, September 21, 2019 9:14 AM

To: Hor, Yinrul

Ce: Fong, Andy-SY; Chin, Lee-Ying; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Azlan, Syazairdina; Chan, Yoke Shi; Lim, Sheng Yang; Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur; Parthiban, Theerthan;
Subramaniam, Divyashni

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SMA5072A AND SLH1932U ON 18/09/2019

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Dear sir

We would like to engage LKK for this survey
Regards

S.T.Sim (65-97422188)

Manager

Accident Reporting Center

60 Jalan Lam Huat

#04-35/36 Carros Centre

Singapore 737869

LCR

LION CITY RENTALS PTE LTD

On Fri, Sep 20, 2019 at 3:34 PM Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul. Hor@aig.com> wrote:

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment,
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Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya,
membuka attachment.

Click here by 2019-09-27 15:34 +08 to read your message.
After that, open the attachment.

Mare Infa

Driselwimer This ermil and s content are contidential and mtended solely tor the use of the

addressee, Plaase nouty the sender 1f you mave received tus crmall in ermor o simply delete o



o+ Secured by Proofpaint Encevption, Copreright © 20002017 Proafpoint, Loe. ALLrights

.
festrval

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachmenis) is confidential. If you are net the intended reciplent, you must nol use or disseminale the information, If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify me by *Reply” command and permanently delete the orlgina! and any coples or printouts thereof, Although this emall and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or
other defect that migh! affect any computer system into which it is ived and opened, il is the ibility of the recipient lo ensure thal It is virus free and no responsibility is acceptad by American
International Group, Inl:. or its subsidiaries or affiliates e:l'lhar]omtly or severally, for any 1098 or dnrnage arising in any way from its use.

From: ‘ﬂnrul.Hor@adg.aum

To: siaklong@lioncityrentals.com.sg

Ce: Andy-S\' Fong@alg.com Lee-Ying.Chin@alg.com ,NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@alg.com ,Syazairdina.Azlan@alg.com ,yokeshi.chan@alg.com ,ShengYang Lim@aig.com
Aash jeetkaur.Mithoosingh@aig.com , Theerthan.Parthiban@aig.com ,Divyashni. Subramnnlam@m .com

Subject: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SMAS0T2A AND SLH1832U ON 18/09/2019

Date: Fri, 20 Sep 2019 07:33:48 +0000

Without Prejudice

-\"uur Reference : SLH1932U
Qur Reference s SMASO72ZA
Dear SirMadam,

We refer to your Notice of Accident of even date.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor
surveyors named in the attached list to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert:

Name of Surveyor Company Name

AIG In House Surveyor AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
Lawrence Ng Chun Kee Priority Services

Jeffrey Ong Leng Kiat Priority Services

Jimmy Lee Priority Services

EC Looi Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd
Pang Kiah Keen (Frankie) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Ng You Han Formteam Adjusters Pie Lid

Soon HanXin (Gary) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Chow Bo Xiong Formteam Adjusters Pte Lid

Chua Soo Teck (Benjamin) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd
Kalvin Ang LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Xing Guo Qiang LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Mareus Chua LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Mohamad Taufikh LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Adrinn Ling LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Mohammed Rasul LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Kenneth Kong LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select one or more of the
listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Thanks & Regards,

Hor Yin Rul (Viviane)

AlG

FNOL Adjuster |

Singapore FNOL | Claims Operations — Auto

Tel: 8001206556 | Ext: 1002208
Yineul Hor@aig.com | www.8ig.5a

From: Siak Tang Sim [mailto:siaktong@lioncityrentals.com.sg]
Sent: Friday, September 20, 2019 3:05 PM

To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey

Cc: Lion City Rentals ARC

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: 3rd party survey for SLH1932U

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Dear sir

Please arrange 3rd party survey for the following car
Our insured: SLH1932U

Your Insured: SMAS072A

Date of accident:; 18/09/2019

Regards

S.T.Sim (65-97422188)
Manager

Accident Reporting Center
60 Jalan Lam Huat

#04.35/36 Carros Centre

Singapore 737869



Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

From: Siak Tong Sim <siaktong@lioncityrentals.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, November 07, 2019 7:52 AM

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Subject: Re: Final Bill: SLH1932U

Steve

Ok confirmed lump sum $5,750.00/7 days

Regards

S.T.Sim (65-97422188)
Manager

Accident Reporting Center
60 Jalan Lam Huat

#04-35/36 Carros Centre
Singapore 737869

On Wed, Nov 6, 2019 at 5:31 PM Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com> wrote:

Dear Mr Sim,

Kindly refer our finalize.

Thanks

Best Regards,

Steve Chen| Assistant Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants
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> Back to OneMotoring

DARE/MNE Rahata Enmiing

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date;
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 23 Sep 2019

OK

Company
621K

SLH1932U

No

23Sep 2019
HONDA

SHUTTLE 1.5 HYBRID AT ABS D/AIRBAG 2W
Red

2016

LEB4261870
GP71042222
101.0kW (135 bhp)
$20,787.00

26 Oct 2016

26 Oct 2016

2

$5,000.00

Yes
250ct 2026
$3,750.00

25 Oct 2026

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
10

$49,156.00

$34,845.00

$38,595.00
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MLCR 12124387 / Lion City Rentals Ple Lid - HQ
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 18/08/2018 16:34
SUBMITTED BY Choy Wai Kay

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report comectly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wiliul misrepresentation or witholding of matenial facte may allow insurance companies lo

repudiate policy liability

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the par of the insurance companies

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore [GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee. be made available upon application by inlerested parties.
7. By the lodgement of this report lo the insurers, you hereby consent lo the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

19/09/2019 16:34

18/09/2019 20:10

ALONG CANTONMENT ROAD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

Ii No, Please stale action fo be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SLH1932U

LION CITY RENTALS PTELTD
201504621K
RENTALS@LIONCITYRENTALS.COM.SG

OFFICE-31381884

HONDA
SHUTTLE HYBRID-1.5 (A)

PRIVATE HIRE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

TOKIO MARINE INSURANCE SINGAPORE LTD
THIRD PARTY

YES

19-MK000199-R00

NG YEW YAN

S8126188A

27/08/1981

OUTDOOR

08/04/2005

14 YEARS AND 5 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-90480000

NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 19



Address

Postcode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?
If Yes, Please state which Paolice Station

Police Station Name
Police Station Address

Police Station Contact

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO SKETCH PLAN

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

APT BLK 57 TEBAN GARDENS ROAD
#19-489

600057
NO
OTHER - HIRER

CHAIN COLLISION
CLEAR
DRY

NO
4

NO
NO
NO

NO

4
I

YES

JURONG WEST NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE CENTRE

ROAD: 700 CORPORATION ROAD , POSTCODE: 649818 , COUNTRY":

SINGAPORE

TEL NO: 1800-2689999 - FAX NO: 62672438

NO

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

SMAS5072A

PRIVATE CAR

Page 2 of 19



Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Vehicle Registration Number YM8748J
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Vehicle Registration Number SJUB114L
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3 of 19
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Sketch Plan #2
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(1)

LCRF PTELTD
CARROS CENTER a0
60 JALAN LAM HUAT #04-01 5(737869)
Main +65 62524991

MsAIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
Date 20/9/2019
Attn : MOTOR CLAIMS DEPT

ESTIMATE
VEHICLE NO. : SLH1932U
CHASSIS NO :GP71042222
MAKE / MODEL : Honda Shuttle Hybrid 1.5 CVT
DATE OF ACCIDENT : 18/09/2019
YOUR INSURED VEHICLE NUMBER : SMA5072A

MILEAGE : km
PARTS DESCRIPTION QTY UNITPRICE  LISTPRICE .
1 Reartailgate ~ 0/ 1PC  $1,850.00 $1,850.00 [/ 97
2 Reartailgate lock _ 07 1PC $550.00 $550.00 ’EU‘/
3 Rear tailagte lock catch % /I 1PC $158.00 $158.00 *
4 Rear tailagte windscreen moulding /  /F( 1PC $195.00 $195.00 ~
5 Rear tailgate weatherstrip .~ (/'Y 1PC $255.00 $255.00 (977
6 Rear tailgate holder cover [/ [V 1PC $80.00 $80.00 €§ 7’
7 Rear tailgate Honda emblem /It 1PC $81.30 $81.30 /
8 Rear tailgate Hybrid emblem ~ /¢ 1PC $88.40 $88.40 /
9 Rear tailgate shuttle emblem -~ /" 1PC $88.40 $88.40 /
10 Rear end panel top garnish .~ [ /' 1PC $300.00 $300.00 /SI577
11 Rearendpanel ~ [ 1PC $1,20000  $1,200.00 $00¢77
12 Rearbumper .~ /| e $135000  $1,350.00 |/SC007
13 Rear bumper LH side retainer .~ //{ 1PC $128.00 $128.00 /
14 Rear bumper LH reflector garnish cover ,~ /] 1PC $178.00 $178.00 /
15 Rear bumper LH reflector X MV 1PC $250.00 $250.00 /
16, Rearbumpersporge 1 X NN 1PC $150.00 $150.00 ”
17 R/Ltaillamp  ([u) [ 1IPC  $850.00 $850.00 (70-00 7/
18 R/Ltaillamp reflector - (L L,J’] il 1PC - .‘j'"—$720.00 5 90 v
19 Frontbumper / 1pC il,sso.oo _ $1,650.00 050/
- LIS TOTALSS: +$10,122.10
20.00% DISCOUNT $§:  $2,024.42
| momosoons_ggng
[ 46 ¢ |
IOk |
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SPECIAL NETT

Reverse sen}.or X /\W 1SET
Windscreen sealant /~  /l( 1SET
Body Sealant ~ /4 1SET
Bumper clips - Y /40 1SET
End panel to garnish clips /11 1SET

Special Nett Total SS: -

LABOUR CHARGES

TO REMOVE R/L FENDER, REAR TAILGATE ,REAR BUMPER, END PANEL
OUT TO FACILITATE REPLACEMENT OF DAMAGED PARTS AND ALSO

$260.00

$120.00 47
$300.00 77
$120.00 [ 7
$80.00 /Y

— —— — —

$880.00

1y

$1,500.00 ‘777:7

STARIGHTEN SPARE TYR PANEL INCLUDE CUTTING/WELDING OF

DAMAGED PARTS

TO RESPRAY R/L FENDER, REAR TAILGATE, REAR BUMPER, END PANEL

AND SPARE TYRE PANEL(INNER/OUTER)
TO REMOVE & INSTALL REAR WINDSCREEN

TO APPLY RUSTPROOFING / TUFFCOATING TREATMENT TO REPLACED

PARTS.

TO TRANSFER TAILGATE MECHANISM

To deactivate and activate hybrid battery as a
safety precaution

To conduct a standard of opearting procedures
post repairs diagnostic scan test as a
requirements for hybrid cars upon completion
of collision repairs

$1,200.00 %00
$160.00 /77
$80.00 7
$100.00 $p
[ At )  $300.00 2% 7 X

(y by ) $300.00 ¢ 7 b4

LABOUR TOTALSS:  $3,640.00 ;-'_’fr_'
TOTALSS:  $12,617.68
7% GST $883.24

N
Wl iy L

/ t/f"-’;‘ f

L[S

\ fowe ﬂkk')

LKK Auto Consultants hence nolify
the Repairer of the following:
« To resurvey belore/after spray painting
« To dist smaqged pari(s) during resurvey
» Parts prices are subject to confirmation
ey 15 on a “Wilnout Prejudice” basis
= No |II.-1-;1¢':I modification{s) 1s allowed
» Supplamentary item(s) must be resurveyed and
is subject to final approval from Insurance Company

Acknowledged by Repairer
Signature:
Date:

{L q(_ fﬂJf Al -

GRAND TOTALSS:  $13,500.92
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Merimen e-Claims

Page 1 of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

| CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case Notified Est Submitted Adj Assigned Adj Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
iy |24 5€0 2019 e $$5,750.00 | S$5,750.00 ::::'r';' for Survey
ain :
Edit Reg I Edit Adj Rpt [ Edit Estimates View Rpt | Carid) Cise l
r Main Reference Claim Details Documents Show All

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS

[[Created by adjuster]

Insured: GOLDBELL CAR RENTAL PTE LTD, Co. Reg. No.: 200710651D
Main :
Claimant: LION CITY RENTALS PTE LTD, Co. Reg. No.: 201504621K
Vehicle Reg. . | 18/09/2019 20:00 - :59
No.: SLH1932U Date of Loss: [34 Months and 23 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]
Claim Type: |TP / 0270397163SG policy/Cover | 0999994314 (Comprehensive)
Vehicle Reg,
Policy No.
oo SRASDZIA (Claimant):
(Insured):
Excess:
Repairer: Lion City Rentals Pte Ltd (HQ) 60 Jalan Lam Huat, #04-01 Carros Centre, 737869 Kranji - Tel: 92988888 / 97884060
;‘:;L‘:ﬂ':? AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (LCR) - Tel: ... [Handled by Ler, Bernard-3Q] Bernard)iQian.Ler@aig.com
Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by CHEN TSUE YEE] ... [Final Rpt due 03/10/2019]

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED

View Al | Compose Case Mail |

There are no mall for this case.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ view All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete |
Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
No results.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 22/11/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SLH1932U (0270397163SG)

[SMA5072A]
™

LION CITY RENTALS PTE LTD
Sep 18 2019 8:00PM
[GOLDBELL CAR RENTAL PTE LTD]
Lion City Rentals Pte Ltd

Page 1 of 2

Upload Documents |  Upload Photos | Compose New Letter | Upload video | upload Audio | View
Photos/Images 3 per paa_E %)
No |Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |07/11/19 08:56 | General View | wadrc | H
2 |o7/11/19 08:56 General View 0 | wadirc | M
3 |07/11/1908:56  |General View @ | wadirc | M
4 |07/11/19 08:56 General View € | adirc | M
5 07/11/19 08:56 General View n Load IPG
6 |07/11/19 08:56 General View O | wadirc | M
7 |07/11/1908:56 | General View € | wadrc | M
8 |07/11/19 08:56 General View € | wadirc | M
9 07/11/19 08:56 General View n Load JPG %]
10 |07/11/19 08:56 | General View @ | wadwc | M
11 |07/11/1908:56  |General View © | wadirc | &
12 |07/11/19 08:56 | General View © | wadirc | M
13 |07/11/19 08:56 General View © | wadirc | M
14 |07/11/19 08:56 General View o Load 7G| M
15 |07/11/19 08:56  |General View @ | wadrc | M
16 |07/11/1908:56 | General View @ | Ladirc | M
17 |07/11/19 08:56 General View @ | wadirc | M

|18 |07/11/1908:56 | General View € | Load PG
19 |07/11/19 08:56  |General View € | Load IpG
20 |07/11/1908:56 | General View 8 | oadirc | M
21 |07/11/19 08:56  |General View € | Ladirc | M
22 |07/11/1908:56  |General View €@ | wadirc | M
23 |07/11/1908:56 | General View @ | wadirc | M
24 |07/11/19 08:56 General View o Load IPG 1%}
25 |07/11/1908:56 | General View © | wadirc | M
26 |07/11/1908:56 | General View @ | wadirc | &
27 |07/11/1908:56  |General View 0 | wadirc | H
28 |07/11/19 08:56 General View 0 | wairc | &
29 |07/11/19 08:56 | General View 0 | adc | ¥
30 |07/11/19 08:56 | General View 80| Loadirc | M
31 |07/11/19 08:56 | General View © | Load IrG
32 |07/11/19 08:56 | General View © | wadrc | ¥
33 |07/11/1908:56 | General View O | wadirc | M
34 |07/11/19 08:56 | General View @0 | oadirc | M
35 |07/11/19 08:56 | General View 6| wadirc | &
36 |07/11/19 08:56 | General View Q| adiec | M
37 |07/11/19 08:56 General View 8 | wadirc | M
38 |07/11/19 08:56 General View €| Ladirg | M
39 |07/11/19 08:56 | General View © | wadrc | M
40 |07/11/1908:56 | General View | adic | M
41 |07/11/19 08:56 | General View 6| wadirc | &
42 |07/11/19 08:56 | General View © | wadrc | M
43 |07/11/1908:56 | General View 0| wairc | ¥
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp... 22/11/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Page 2 of 2

Photos/Images 3 per page m
No |Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
44 |07/11/1908:56 | General View 0| cadrc | B
45 |07/11/1908:56 | General View € | tcadirGc | B
46 |07/11/19 08:56 General View @  ladirc | M
47 |0D7/11/19 0B:56 General View © | wadirc | M
48 |07/11/19 08:56 | General View € | adic  H
49 |07/11/19 08:56 General View © | wadirc | M
50 |07/11/19 08:56 | General View €@ | s | ¥
51 |07/11/19 08:56 General View 8 | wadirc | M
52 |07/11/19 08:56 | General View & | Load 1pG
53 |07/11/19 08:56 | General View @ | Load G
54 |07/11/19 08:56 General View © | adirc |
55 |07/11/1908:56 | General View © | wadirc | &
56 |07/11/19 08:56 | General View © | wadwe
57 |07/11/1908:56 | General View @ | loadirc | M
58 |07/11/19 08:56 | General View @ | oadic | M
59 |07/11/19 08:56 | General View € | wadirc | M
60 |07/11/19 08:56 | General View € | wadirc | M
61 |07/11/19 08:56 | General View € | wadic | &
62 |07/11/19 08:56 | General View © | wadirc | M
63 |07/11/19 08:56 | General View €@ | wadirc | H
64 |07/11/19 08:56  |General View € | oadivc | 4
65 |07/11/19 08:56 General View ) | wadirc
66 |07/11/1908:56 | General View € | ade
67 |07/11/19 08:56 Odometer Reading © | wadirc | M
68 |07/11/1908:56 |Chassis Number © | Loadirc | M
69 |07/11/1908:56 | After Repair Photo © | wadrc | M
70 |07/11/1908:56 | After Repair Photo € | wadirc | &
71 |07/11/1908:56 | After Repair Photo © | wadirc | B
72 |07/11/19 08:56 | After Repair Photo € | wadirc | A
Documentation |1 per page E
No | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |24/09/19 11:32 | TP GIA REPORT Load PDF

No | Finalized On AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) Thumbnail | Print
1 |26/09/1910:21 | OI GIA REPORT @) | Load POF

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

Reset | save | print |

There are no document checklists configured.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: O Handling Insurer

Note: Remarks are private unless you show It to other parties.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp... 22/11/2019



Adjuster Report Page | of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregNo1sss07198R)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@Ikkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/AIG19016717/EQF3E2

Date: 22/11/2019
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. Policy No: 0999994314
Claimant ) <
Vehicle No : SLH1932U Insured Vehicle No : SMA5072A
Date of Loss: 18/09/2019 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: 0270397163SG
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SLH1932U
Make & Model: HONDA SHUTTLE, 1.5 (A) Engine No: LEB4261870
Reg. Date: 26/10/2016 (Man. Year: 2016) Chassis No: GP71042222
Colour: Red Odometer: 196151 km
Engine Capacity: 1496 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 185/60 R15 Rear Tyre Size: 185/60 R15
Front Left Side: Pirelli 8 mm Rear Left Side: Pirelli 8 mm
Front Right Side: Pirelli 8 mm Rear Right Side: Pirelli 8 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
COSTOFCLAIMS - Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %|
Parts 8,977.68 5,295.88 3,681.80 41.01
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 3,640.00 1,900.00 1,740.00 47.80
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S$) 12,617.68 7,195.88 5,421.80 42.97
Approved Total (Overridden) (S$) 5,750.00
(S8S) 12,617.68 5,750.00 6,867.68 54.43
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S§) 883.24 402.50 480.74 54.43
Nett Amount (S§) 13,500.92 6,152.50 7,348.42 54.43
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 23/09/2019
Date Inspected: 23/09/2019 Inspected At: 60 JALAN LAM HUAT #04-35/36
Repairer : Lion City Rentals Pte Ltd
(HQ)
Estimated Period of Repair: 7.0 days
Adjuster: CHEN TSUE YEE Manager: SHIAU CHAN

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried out to the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 22/11/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 3

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *REAR TAILGATE Dented 1,850.00 FL *1,250.00 FL
2 1 *REAR TAILGATE LOCK Bent 550.00FL *180.00FL
3 1 *REAR TAILGATE LOCK CATCH Not Necessary 158.00 FL *-FL
4 1 *REAR TAILGATE WINDSCREEN MOULDING Necessary 195.00FL *195.00FL
5 1 *REAR TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP Crushed 255.00FL *197.00FL
6 1 *REAR TAILGATE HOLDER COVER Crushed 80.00FL  *55.00FL
7 1 *REAR TAILGATE HONDA EMBLEM Necessary 81.30FL *81.30FL
8 1 *REAR TAILGATE HYBRID EMBLEM Necessary 88.40FL  *88.40FL
9 1 *REAR TAILGATE SHUTTLE EMBLEM Necessary 88.40FL  *B8.40FL
10 1 *REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH Crushed 300.00FL *155.50FL
11 1 *REAR END PANEL Dented 1,200.00FL *“560.80 FL
12. 1 *REAR BUMPER Dented 1,350.00 FL *1,150.60 FL
13 1 *REAR BUMPER LH SIDE RETAINER Broken 128.00FL *128.00FL
14 1 *REAR BUMPER LH REFLECTOR GARNISH COVER Cut 178.00FL *178.00FL
15 1 *REAR BUMPER LH REFLECTOR Not Necessary 250.00 FL *-FL
16 1 *REAR BUMPER SPONGE Not Necessary 150.00 FL *FL
17 4 *FRONT BUMPER Broken 1,650.00 FL *1,050.00 FL
18 1 *SET REVERSE SENSOR Not Necessary 260.00FS *-FS
19 1 *SET WINDSCREEN SEALANT Necessary 120.00FS  *40.00FS
20 1 *SET BODY SEALANT Necessary 300.00FS *30.00FS
21 1 *SET BUMPER CLIPS Necessary 120.00FS *60.00FS
22 1 *SET END PANEL TO GARNISH CLIPS Necessary 80.00FS *15.00FS
23 A1 *R/L TAILLAMP N/S Cut 850.00FL *690.60 FL
24 1 *R/L TAILLAMP REFLECTOR N/S Cut 720.00FL *390.00 FL

F=Franchise part S=SpcNett L=ListitemDisc.
Sub Total (S$) 11,002.10 6,583.60
- List Item Discount on L Items 20.00/20.00% (S$) 2,024.42 1,287.72

Total Parts (S$) 8,977.68 5,295.88

[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 22/11/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 3

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO REMOVE R/L FENDER, REAR TAILGATE, REAR New 1,500.00 900.00

BUMPER, END PANEL OUT TO FACILITATE
REPLACEMENT OF DAMAGED PARTS AND ALSO
STRAIGHTEN SPARE TYRE PANEL INCLUDE CUTTING /
WELDING OF DAMAGED PARTS

2 TO RESPRAY R/L FENDER, REAR TAILGATE, REAR New 1,200.00 800.00
BUMPER, END PANEL AND SPARE TYRE PANEL (INNER /
OUTER)

3 TO REMOVE & INSTALL REAR WINDSCREEN New 160.00 120.00

4  TO APPLY RUSTPROOFING / TUFFCOATING TREATMENT  New 80.00 30.00
TO REPLACED PARTS

5  TO TRANSFER TAILGATE MECHANISM New 100.00 50.00

6 TODEACTIVATE AND ACTIVATE HYBRID BATTERY ASA  New 300.00 0.00
SAFETY PRECAUTION

7  TO CONDUCT A STANDARD OF OPEARTING New 300.00 0.00

PROCEDURES POST REPAIRS DIAGNOSTIC SCAN TEST
AS A REQUIREMENTS FOR HYBRID CARS UPON
COMPLETION OF COLLISION REPAIRS

Gross Labour Cost (S$) 3,640.00 1,900.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 22/11/2019




